CCB Committee Meeting 6/09/2023

Opened: 6.58 pm by Tony

1. Welcome by Tony

Apologies: Murray, Gus, David. Present: Tony, Kris, Geoff, Kerry, Cheryl, Kevin.

Apologies. Wullay	, Gus, David. Present: Tony, Kris, Geoff, Ke	iry, Cheryi, Kevili.
	Discussion	Ву
2. Previous minutes of Committee 2/08/23 Meeting read by Kris	Confirmation of previous minutes. Moved by Cheryl seconded by Kerry	Kris
3. Correspondence	None None	Tony
4. Business Arising	Trene	
5 Treasurer's Report	See attached sheet moved by Kevin, seconded by Scotty	Kevin
6. MD's Report	See attached sheet, read by Kris, moved by Cheryl seconded by Geoff.	Kris
7. Other Business	7 a) Bunnings have offered us !9/11/23 to run our BBQ. We will cater for 600 people Tony to order sausages, Scotty to get bread rolls.	
	Each family to get raffle tickets to sell or buy for themselves. \$2 each of 3 for \$5. The prize is a \$100 gift voucher. Kerry to check date as Sunday may be a problem for some members.	
	b) New members will be measured up for jackets and vests. Current members will bring in jackets for them to try on.	
	c) Planning end of year function	Kevin
	 Solo performers Trivia Sectional performance Funny awards Dress up 	Geoff/Tony
	Geoff to survey band members on the above or any ideas that they may have.	

		T
	d) It is the 30 th Anniversary of the Camden Community Band which started off as The Camden Rugby Big Band back in 1994. Cheryl has compiled a history. More information to come of how we can celebrate.	Cheryl/Tony
	e) Murray and Tony to collate information about what were band members thoughts of the state championships. They will also find out about the grading.	Tony
	f) Copy of revised constitution to be registered with the NSW Dept of Fair Trading	Scott
8 Anything else	g) New members will be invoiced 50% of annual fees for the remainder of the year	
	Kris was asked to look at a free version of Microsoft for the band committee. Kris asked Scotty to investigate. He said it was a very limited version and we are better off just using our own private accounts.	Kris/Scott
	Minutes prepared by Kris Took	
	Next meeting 4/10/23 at Kris's place	

Director of Music Report

September 2023 committee meeting

We have had some significant events during the last month which has continued the growth and development of the band in several areas.

- 1. New members: we welcomed several new members to the band who have indicated they would like to stay with us, however several of them seem to be missing in action, it may be a good idea for the committee to follow them up and check on them.
- 2. We have purchased a number of new charts to work on and they will be added to our repertoire as time allows.
- 3. Constitution: this is a significant and well overdue revision which has finally made it into law. Not only does it streamline and represent our band better, but it now clears the table for the committee to get onto other jobs. As such I think the committee needs to start empowering and using the Sub Committees that were discussed to further the efforts of the band.
- 4. State contest: from the bands perspective it was impressive, I believe we played better, were far more relaxed and confident in our performance and showed further development in our musical skills, unfortunately, the scores did not reflect that, and I must confess to being very disappointed in the scoring. However, for only our second time out, it was a great effort. I would like to bring special mention to Jarrad, who put a huge effort in to looking after the music, being the band contact on the day and looking after the staging requirements for me.

I will be collating and releasing the feedback forms from the contest and will be using that information to compile a letter to the band association regarding the results and gradings etc, I believe it is incumbent upon me to represent the players views to the association.

Ahead of us lies a busy last quarter as there seems to be a general enthusiasm for live performances returning post covid.

Murray

Account Transactions

Camden Community Band Inc For the period 1 August 2023 to 31 August 2023

ACCOUNT	RELATED ACCOUNT	NET
The MAC Savings S1	404 - Bank Fees	(0.40)
The MAC Savings S1	430 - Hall Hire Fees	(300.00)
The MAC Savings S1	450 - Music Expense	(120.00)
The MAC Savings S1	450 - Music Expense	(196.00)
The MAC Savings S1	450 - Music Expense	(105.00)
The MAC Savings S1	450 - Music Expense	(84.00)
The MAC Savings S1	450 - Music Expense	(38.00)
The MAC Savings S1	450 - Music Expense	(92.00)
The MAC Savings S1	450 - Music Expense	(73.00)
The MAC Savings S1	470 - Website Expense	(52.15)
Total		(1,060.55)
Total		(1,060.55)

Profit and Loss

Camden Community Band Inc For the 8 months ended 31 August 2023

	JAN-AUG 2023
Trading Income	
Grants Funding	4,600.00
Membership Fees - Adults	7,025.00
Membership Fees - Children	2,020.00
Performances	200.00
Uniform Sales	30.00
Total Trading Income	13,875.00
Gross Profit	13,875.00
Other Income	
Interest Income	14.04
Total Other Income	14.04
Operating Expenses	
Accounting & Audit Fees	330.00
Bad Debts Recovered	(50.00)
Bank Fees	2.90
Conducting Fees	4,500.00
Gifts & Presentations	15.00
Hall Hire Fees	1,860.00
Insurance Expense	1,234.05
Licences & Registrations	925.00
Miscellaneous Expense	501.17
Music Expense	1,458.21
Stationery & Postage	210.98
Website Expense	52.15
Total Operating Expenses	11,039.46
Net Profit	2,849.58